
    

Agenda 8/12/2024 

22015 Marine View Drive South, Suite 2B, Des Moines WA  98198 (Physical Location) 
22722 19th Avenue South, Des Moines, WA 98198 (Mailing Address) 

To enhance our community’s quality of life by providing access to and promoting participation in aquatics programs 
 
The Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District is committed to compliance with both the Washington Law Against Discrimination and the 
Americans with Disabilities Act.  The District’s meetings are being held hybrid including remotely due to COVID-19. See the information above to 
join a meeting.  If you have any questions, please contact Scott Deschenes, District General Manager, 206.429.3852. 

 

 
 

Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District 
 

February 6, 2025 
7:00 p.m.  

Special “Hybrid” Meeting  
 

Meetings are hybrid: being held remotely using Zoom and in-person at the Des Moines Pool MPD District Office 
(22015 Marine View Dr. So. – Main floor). If you wish to listen in, please do so at 1-253-205-0468; Meeting ID:        
874 1291 6879 ; Passcode:  873478 .  Any questions or comments should be directed to Scott Deschenes, District 
General Manager at (206) 429-3852 or by email at scott.deschenes@desmoinespool.org. Public comment for 
those who cannot physically attend will be due by email to info@mtrainierpool.com by noon on the day of each 
meeting. Patrons that can attend in-person will be allotted three minutes during public comment (#5). This is due 
to the hybrid format of the meetings. 
  

AGENDA 
 

7:00  1. CALL TO ORDER ROLL CALL 

7:01 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

7:03 3. ADOPTION/MODIFICATIONS OF AGENDA (None, Special Meeting) 

7:04 4. ANNOUNCEMENTS, PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATION 

7:05 5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Please Limit to Three [3] Minutes)  
Hybrid Meeting: If you are unable to physically attend and wish to make public comment, please submit in 
writing via email to info@mtrainierpool.com by Noon on Thursday, February 6. Please include your name, 
address, and contact phone number. All timely submitted public comments will be read at the meeting 
subject to the time limit. Any public comments received after noon, will be read at the following regular 
meeting. 
 

7:10 

 
 
7:50 

6. REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AND SALES EXECUTIVE SESSION “RCW 42.30.110(1)(b)” 
RCW 42.30.110(1)(b) To consider the selection of a site for acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase 
when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of increased price. 
 
7. GOOD OF THE ORDER 
 

8:00 UPCOMING MEETING(S) 
• February 25, 2025, Regular Board Meeting, 7:00 p.m., Location DMPMPD Office (22015 

Marine Drive So. #2B, Des Moines, WA) 

ADJOURNMENT 



Print 2/06/2025 
 

Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District 
 

AGENDA ITEMS SUMMARY SHEET 
 
Agenda Item #:_6__ Assigned to: District GM/Legal   Meeting Date: _2/06/2025_ 
 
Under: General Business/Executive Session           Attachment:     Yes  __X___No _________ 
 
Subject: Real Estate Purchase and Sales Executive Session 
 
 
Background/Summary:   
On January 28, 2025, the Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District was notified of a property 
that is going through surplus through the Washington State Department of Transportation 
(WSDOT). The board requested the District General Manager to do more research and invite 
legal to a special meeting on Thursday, February 6, 2025. 
 
At the January 31, 2025, meeting, the Des Moines City Council chose to pass on purchasing the 
property from WSDOT.  
 
The board may be going into Executive Session pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(1)(b) to consider 
the selection of a site for acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase when public knowledge 
regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of increased price. Attorney Brian Snure 
will be attending the executive session. It is not known at the time of sending this agenda 
packet. The length of the executive session and time ending will by public comment at the start 
of the meeting and any other business that proceeds the Executive Session. 
 
There will be two attached documents that will be presented. First, the information on the 
property that was presented at the January 31 City of Des Moines Study Session, and a second 
document that was shared from the City of Des Moines that was provided after the District 
General Manager requested more information about the property. Attached is all information the 
pool district has on the discussed property at this time. 
 
Any formal action by the board will be announced in open session and reflected in the minutes. 
 
Fiscal Impact: To Be Determined. 
 
Proposed Motion:  
Language to Call Session: The board will be going into Executive Session pursuant to RCW 
42.30.110(1) to consider the selection of a site for acquisition of real estate by lease or purchase 
when public knowledge regarding such consideration would cause a likelihood of increased 
price. The executive session will be for ____ minutes until _________. 
 
Any direction given by the board will be made in open session and noted in the minutes. 
 
 
Reviewed by District Legal Counsel:      Yes__ __   No___X ____ Date:_Unknown _________      
 
 



Print 2/06/2025 
 

Three Touch Rule:       N/A            Committee Review 
    ___01/28/2025_____First Board Meeting (Informational) 
          _    To Be Determined_____ Second Board Meeting (Action) 
 
Action Taken:       Adopted______          Rejected_______           Postponed________ 
 
Follow-up Needed:  Yes X____            No_______ Report back date: N/A 
 
  
Notes:   Attachments (2): 
- City of Des Moines, Action Item Sheet on WSDOT Surplus Property on Thursday, January 30, 
2025 
- Additional Documentation Shared with Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District by City of 
Des Moines 
 



A G E N D A   I T E M 

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
City of Des Moines, WA 

SUBJECT:  WSDOT Property Surplus 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. WSDOT Letter Regarding Surplus

Property

FOR AGENDA OF:   January 30, 2025 

DEPT. OF ORIGIN:   City Manager’s Office 

DATE SUBMITTED:  January 24, 2025 

CLEARANCES: 
[   ]  City Clerk ____  
[   ]  Community Development ____ 
[   ]  Courts ____ 
[   ]  Finance ____  
[   ]  Human Resources ____ 
[   ]  Legal ____  
[   ]  Marina ____ 
[   ]  Police ____  
[   ]  Parks, Recreation & Senior Services   ____ 
[   ]  Public Works ____ 

APPROVED BY CITY MANAGER 
FOR SUBMITTAL: ____________ 

Purpose and Recommendation 

The purpose of this agenda item is to discuss correspondence received from WSDOT regarding a surplus 
parcel of land within the city that WSDOT is offering the City the opportunity to purchase.  

Suggested Motion 

Motion: 

/s/ TG

Discussion Item #2

Page 2 of 5



Background 
WSDOT staff met with City of Des Moines staff to discuss the sale of surplus property. One parcel is 
located within the city of Des Moines city limits. WSDOT is offering the parcel to the City at the 
appraised value of $5,350,000.  

Discussion 

Alternatives 

Financial Impact 

Recommendation 

Staff is not recommending the purchase of this land as there is not available funding for this, and the 
location of the parcel makes it a strong candidate for future commercial development.  

Page 3 of 5



December 17, 2024 

Katherine Caffrey 
Des Moines City Manager 
21630 11th Avenue South, Suite A  
Des Moines, WA 98198 

Dear City Manager Caffrey, 

RE: WSDOT owned property identified as Inventory Control #1-17-02173 

On Oct. 2, WSDOT staff met with Tim George and Rebecca Deming to discuss 
WSDOT’s surplus property identified as Inventory Control # 1-17-02173, a parcel of 
land within the Des Moines city limits. In the meeting we discussed WSDOT’s first 
step in the sale of the surplus property process is to provide the city of Des Moines the 
opportunity to consider acquiring the property at the current appraised value of 
$5,350,000.00.  

If Des Moines does not have interest or ability to pursue acquiring this property, 
WSDOT will explore the next steps in our surplus process, which includes offering the 
property to the abutting property owners, and if that proves unsuccessful, offering the 
property through public auction. 

Given the remaining funding needs required to complete the Puget Sound Gateway 
Program, WSDOT is advancing the surplus sale of this property to support ongoing 
construction costs. Please let WSDOT know of any interest the city may have in 
acquiring this property at your earliest convenience, preferably no later than January 
31, 2025. If there are any questions, or a need for additional briefings, please give me a 
call at 206-310-4838. 

Sincerely, 

John White, P.E. 
Gateway Program Administrator 

JW:ct 

Attachment 

Attachment #1

Page 4 of 5



Page 5 of 5



pw:\\HQOLYMAPPPW03P.WSDOT.LOC:WSDOT\Documents\_HQ\Right of Way\_State Routes\509\19.43_516ToDesMoinesWayS\HQ_RW_CurrentCAD\509-44_RW_PS_004.dgn

4/6/2022 7:43:41 AM 509 / 44

AFN 20210621001753

OF ACCESS RECORDED UNDER KING COUNTY 

LIMITED ACCESS VACATION AND RELINQUISHMENT

BWB7-16-21Letter 6-30-21

Order issued by the Highway Commission on July 22, 1969.

This plan conforms to the access provisions in the Findings and

HEADQUARTERS REAL ESTATE SERVICES OFFICE.

THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

FOR ENCUMBRANCE INFORMATION CONSULT 

OFFICE FOR THE OFFICIAL PLAN ON FILE. 

HEADQUARTERS RIGHT OF WAY PLANS 

THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

PLAN INFORMATION SHOULD CONSULT 

SHOWN.  PARTIES SEEKING CURRENT 

ENCUMBRANCES MAY OR MAY NOT BE 

MAY NOT HAVE BEEN ACQUIRED.

PROPOSED PROPERTY RIGHTS SHOWN 

OWNERSHIP SHOULD BE VERIFIED.

ALL PLANS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.  

Updated Ownership Verification Note
Added Limited Access Vac. and Relinq. Rec. King Co. 20210621001753; 

(81,584À S.F.)

ICN 7-17-16775

SURPLUS PROPERTY

ADDITIONAL DETAILS

SEE SHEET 5 FOR

(267,969À S.F.)

ICN 1-17-02173

SURPLUS PROPERTY

Letter 3-28-22 BWBLabeled Surplus Property ICN's 7-17-16775 & 1-17-021734-8-22

Docusign Envelope ID: AA60F7FB-29EC-4F12-93AA-5BAC52B979A8



(623,734  S.F.)

ICN 1-17-07992

SURPLUS PROPERTY

4
-1

3
-1

8
B

R
M

7
7
6
+
4
5

À
; 

R
e
v
is
e
d
 

R
/W
 

a
n
d
 
L
/A
 
o
n
 
L
t.
 S
ta
. 
7
6
6
+
0
0
 
to
 
7
7
2
+
0
5
.

A
d
d
e
d
 
S
u
rp
lu
s
 
P
ro

p
e
rt
y
 
N
o
te
, 
IC

N
 
1
-1

7
-0

7
9
9
2
, 

A
re

a
; 

A
d
d
e
d
 

R
/W
 

A
n
g
le
 
P
o
in
ts
 
a
t 
S
ta
. 
7
7
6
+
3
8

À
 
a
n
d

L
e
tt
e
r 
1
2
-2

0
-1

7

STW6-8-18Letter 6-5-18

ByReference Approval Revision Description

TRANSPORTATION HEADQUARTERS REAL ESTATE SERVICES OFFICE.

FILE.  FOR ENCUMBRANCE INFORMATION CONSULT THE DEPARTMENT OF

HEADQUARTERS RIGHT OF WAY PLANS OFFICE FOR THE OFFICIAL PLAN ON

PLAN INFORMATION SHOULD CONSULT THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ENCUMBRANCES MAY OR MAY NOT BE SHOWN.  PARTIES SEEKING CURRENT 

PROPOSED PROPERTY RIGHTS SHOWN MAY NOT HAVE BEEN ACQUIRED.

ALL PLANS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.  OWNERSHIP SHOULD BE VERIFIED.

Replaced Ownership Verification Note

Revised Surplus Property Area ICN 1-17-07992; Corrected Station Call Outs on Rt. Sta. 776+38À and on Lt. Sta. 776+45À;

624,069

(110' RT.)

766+38À 776+38À

(155.03' LT.)

766+45À 776+45À

O
N
 

T
O

P
 

O
F
 
S

H
E

E
T
)

(R
E

V
. 

B
L

O
C

K
 

C
O

N
T
IN

U
E

D

509 / 44
pw:\\HQOLYMAPPPW03P.WSDOT.LOC:WSDOT\Documents\_HQ\Right of Way\_State Routes\509\19.43_516ToDesMoinesWayS\HQ_RW_CurrentCAD\509-44_RW_PS_005.dgn

10:19:25 AM4/6/2022

SEC.  8

NE 1/4 SE 1/4 

SEC.  8

SE 1/4 NE 1/4 

T.22N. R.4E. W.M.

Order issued by the Highway Commission on July 22, 1969.

This plan conforms to the access provisions in the Findings and

AFN 20180409000319 & AFN 20210621001753

OF ACCESS RECORDED UNDER KING COUNTY 

LIMITED ACCESS VACATION AND RELINQUISHMENT

Letter 6-30-21 7-16-21 BWBAdded AFN 20210621001753 to Limited Access Vac. and Relinq. Note

ADDITIONAL DETAILS

SEE SHEET 4 FOR

ICN 1-17-02173

SURPLUS PROPERTY

Letter 3-28-22 Labeled Surplus Property ICN 1-17-02173 BWB4-8-22

Docusign Envelope ID: AA60F7FB-29EC-4F12-93AA-5BAC52B979A8



Docusign Envelope ID: AA60F7FB-29EC-4F12-93AA-5BAC52B979A8



Certificate Of Completion
Envelope Id: AA60F7FB-29EC-4F12-93AA-5BAC52B979A8 Status: Completed

Subject: Complete with Docusign: 1-17-02173 - City of Des Moines Surplus Letter 12192024.docx, 1-17-0217...

Source Envelope: 

Document Pages: 4 Signatures: 1 Envelope Originator: 

Certificate Pages: 5 Initials: 0 Courtney Fader

AutoNav: Enabled

EnvelopeId Stamping: Enabled

Time Zone: (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

92 Lenora St

PMB 125

Seattle, WA  98121

courtney@csrow.com

IP Address: 24.16.44.208   

Record Tracking
Status: Original

             12/19/2024 1:06:09 PM

Holder: Courtney Fader

             courtney@csrow.com

Location: DocuSign

Signer Events Signature Timestamp
John White

john.white@wsdot.wa.gov

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Signature Adoption: Pre-selected Style

Using IP Address: 198.238.213.150

Sent: 12/19/2024 1:10:27 PM

Resent: 12/31/2024 9:36:58 AM

Viewed: 1/2/2025 2:24:45 PM 

Signed: 1/2/2025 2:25:09 PM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Accepted: 1/2/2025 2:24:45 PM
      ID: f15a7f6f-5cb7-49fa-a58a-4612ea16f507

In Person Signer Events Signature Timestamp

Editor Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Agent Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Intermediary Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Certified Delivery Events Status Timestamp

Carbon Copy Events Status Timestamp
Cindy Tremblay

cindy@csrow.com

Security Level: Email, Account Authentication 
(None)

Sent: 1/2/2025 2:25:11 PM

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure: 
      Accepted: 4/9/2024 1:30:02 PM
      ID: 1721adda-556e-4061-9bfc-a3d133ae5932

Witness Events Signature Timestamp

Notary Events Signature Timestamp

Envelope Summary Events Status Timestamps
Envelope Sent Hashed/Encrypted 12/19/2024 1:10:27 PM

Certified Delivered Security Checked 1/2/2025 2:24:45 PM

Signing Complete Security Checked 1/2/2025 2:25:09 PM

Completed Security Checked 1/2/2025 2:25:11 PM



Payment Events Status Timestamps

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure



ELECTRONIC RECORD AND SIGNATURE DISCLOSURE  

From time to time, Commonstreet Consulting (we, us or Company) may be required by law to 

provide to you certain written notices or disclosures. Described below are the terms and 

conditions for providing to you such notices and disclosures electronically through the DocuSign 

system. Please read the information below carefully and thoroughly, and if you can access this 

information electronically to your satisfaction and agree to this Electronic Record and Signature 

Disclosure (ERSD), please confirm your agreement by selecting the check-box next to ‘I agree to 

use electronic records and signatures’ before clicking ‘CONTINUE’ within the DocuSign 

system. 

 

Getting paper copies  

At any time, you may request from us a paper copy of any record provided or made available 

electronically to you by us. You will have the ability to download and print documents we send 

to you through the DocuSign system during and immediately after the signing session and, if you 

elect to create a DocuSign account, you may access the documents for a limited period of time 

(usually 30 days) after such documents are first sent to you. After such time, if you wish for us to 

send you paper copies of any such documents from our office to you, you will be charged a 

$0.00 per-page fee. You may request delivery of such paper copies from us by following the 

procedure described below. 

 

Withdrawing your consent  

If you decide to receive notices and disclosures from us electronically, you may at any time 

change your mind and tell us that thereafter you want to receive required notices and disclosures 

only in paper format. How you must inform us of your decision to receive future notices and 

disclosure in paper format and withdraw your consent to receive notices and disclosures 

electronically is described below. 

 

Consequences of changing your mind  

If you elect to receive required notices and disclosures only in paper format, it will slow the 

speed at which we can complete certain steps in transactions with you and delivering services to 

you because we will need first to send the required notices or disclosures to you in paper format, 

and then wait until we receive back from you your acknowledgment of your receipt of such 

paper notices or disclosures. Further, you will no longer be able to use the DocuSign system to 

receive required notices and consents electronically from us or to sign electronically documents 

from us. 

 

All notices and disclosures will be sent to you electronically  

Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure created on: 11/11/2020 8:17:55 AM
Parties agreed to: John White, Cindy Tremblay



Unless you tell us otherwise in accordance with the procedures described herein, we will provide 

electronically to you through the DocuSign system all required notices, disclosures, 

authorizations, acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or made 

available to you during the course of our relationship with you. To reduce the chance of you 

inadvertently not receiving any notice or disclosure, we prefer to provide all of the required 

notices and disclosures to you by the same method and to the same address that you have given 

us. Thus, you can receive all the disclosures and notices electronically or in paper format through 

the paper mail delivery system. If you do not agree with this process, please let us know as 

described below. Please also see the paragraph immediately above that describes the 

consequences of your electing not to receive delivery of the notices and disclosures 

electronically from us. 

 

How to contact Commonstreet Consulting:  

You may contact us to let us know of your changes as to how we may contact you electronically, 

to request paper copies of certain information from us, and to withdraw your prior consent to 

receive notices and disclosures electronically as follows: 

To contact us by email send messages to: kelly@csrow.com 

 

To advise Commonstreet Consulting of your new email address  

To let us know of a change in your email address where we should send notices and disclosures 

electronically to you, you must send an email message to us at kelly@csrow.com and in the body 

of such request you must state: your previous email address, your new email address.  We do not 

require any other information from you to change your email address.  

If you created a DocuSign account, you may update it with your new email address through your 

account preferences.  

 

To request paper copies from Commonstreet Consulting  

To request delivery from us of paper copies of the notices and disclosures previously provided 

by us to you electronically, you must send us an email to kelly@csrow.com and in the body of 

such request you must state your email address, full name, mailing address, and telephone 

number. We will bill you for any fees at that time, if any. 

 

To withdraw your consent with Commonstreet Consulting  

To inform us that you no longer wish to receive future notices and disclosures in electronic 

format you may: 



i. decline to sign a document from within your signing session, and on the subsequent page, 

select the check-box indicating you wish to withdraw your consent, or you may; 

ii. send us an email to kelly@csrow.com and in the body of such request you must state your 

email, full name, mailing address, and telephone number. We do not need any other information 

from you to withdraw consent..  The consequences of your withdrawing consent for online 

documents will be that transactions may take a longer time to process.. 

 

Required hardware and software  

The minimum system requirements for using the DocuSign system may change over time. The 

current system requirements are found here: https://support.docusign.com/guides/signer-guide-

signing-system-requirements.  

 

Acknowledging your access and consent to receive and sign documents electronically  

To confirm to us that you can access this information electronically, which will be similar to 

other electronic notices and disclosures that we will provide to you, please confirm that you have 

read this ERSD, and (i) that you are able to print on paper or electronically save this ERSD for 

your future reference and access; or (ii) that you are able to email this ERSD to an email address 

where you will be able to print on paper or save it for your future reference and access. Further, 

if you consent to receiving notices and disclosures exclusively in electronic format as described 

herein, then select the check-box next to ‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’ before 

clicking ‘CONTINUE’ within the DocuSign system. 

By selecting the check-box next to ‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’, you confirm 

that: 

 You can access and read this Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure; and 

 You can print on paper this Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure, or save or send 

this Electronic Record and Disclosure to a location where you can print it, for future 

reference and access; and 

 Until or unless you notify Commonstreet Consulting as described above, you consent to 

receive exclusively through electronic means all notices, disclosures, authorizations, 

acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or made 

available to you by Commonstreet Consulting during the course of your relationship with 

Commonstreet Consulting. 



 

Des Moines Pool Metropolitan Park District 
 

AGENDA ITEMS SUMMARY SHEET 
 
Agenda Item #: 7       Assigned to: Board President  Meeting Date: February 6, 2025 

 
Under: Meeting End  Attachment:           None 

 
Subject: Good of the Order 

 
Background/Summary:  
1. Good of the Order: Around the table for board and staff to share any updates outside of the 
regular business on the agenda. 
 

2. Next board meeting (unless special meeting scheduled): 
• February 25, 2025, Regular “Hybrid” Board Meeting, 7:00 p.m., Location DMPMPD 

Office (22015 Marine Drive So. #2B, Des Moines, WA) 
• March 25, 2025, Regular “Hybrid” Board Meeting, 7:00 p.m., Location DMPMPD Office 

(22015 Marine Drive So. #2B, Des Moines, WA) 
 

3. End of Meeting:  
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  

 
Proposed Motion: No motion necessary. 

 
Reviewed by Legal Counsel:  Yes _____ No   Date: N/A 

 
Two Touch Rule:    N/A Committee Review 
    N/A  First Board Meeting (Informational) 
    N/A Second Board Meeting (Action) 

 
Action Taken:  Adopted   Rejected   Postponed  

 
Follow-up Needed:  Yes   No   Reporting Back Date:  

 
Notes:  
- No attachments. 
 


	01 Agenda Special Meeting February 6 -- 02062025
	02 AIs 6 Real Estate Purchase and Sales Executive Session UPDATED
	03 Study Session - 30 Jan 2025 - Agenda - Pdf[64]
	6. 2. WSDOT Property Surplus

	EXEC SESSION HANDOUT- 1-17-02173 - Letter to City of Des Moines regarding surplus 132025[1]
	04 AIS 7 Good of the Order 02062025



